

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: STA 0765-EX-ST-2006

From: Peter Sorensen [mailto:pls@unwiredbb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 12:09 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: STA 0765-EX-ST-2006

1. Yes, we agree to dismiss the STA No 0765-EX-ST-2006.
2. Yes, we agree to remove the 5470 to 5725 band from application 0503-EX-PL-2006.

Thank you.

Peter Sorensen

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 9:07 AM

To: pls@unwiredbb.com

Subject: STA 0765-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Sorensen,

1. Do you concur with dismissing your STA No. 0765-EX-ST-2006? Please answer "YES" or "NO".
2. Do you concur to remove 5470-5725 MHz band from application 0503-EX-PL-2006? Please answer "YES" or "NO".

Ben Ghaffari

Office of Engineering and Technology

Federal Communications Commission

Experimental Licensing Branch

(202) 418-7928

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG Free Edition.

Version: 7.5.472 / Virus Database: 269.8.7/830 - Release Date: 6/3/2007 12:47 PM

No virus found in this outgoing message.

Checked by AVG Free Edition.

Version: 7.5.472 / Virus Database: 269.8.7/830 - Release Date: 6/3/2007 12:47 PM

6/5/2007